## SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

January 30, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 8A - 9A

\_

### **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Eileen Qutub

#### MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

## **STAFF PRESENT:**

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

#### **MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: Oregon Commission for Women Organizational Overview**

SB 38 Public Hearing and Work Session

**SB 100 Public Hearing and Work Session** 

SB 103 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 104 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 8, A		
004	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens meeting at 3:15 PM.
011	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens public hearing on SB 38.
<u>SB 38 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
014	Paul Tiffany	Introduces himself as the Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator for the Bureau of Labor and Industries. Explains and states support for SB 38 (EXHIBIT A).
030	Peter DeLuca	Introduces himself as the Administrator of Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Administration. States support for SB 38.
038	John McCully	Introduces himself as representing the Tree Fruit Growers Association. Explains and supports SB 38.
047	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on SB 38.
<u>SB 38 WORK</u> SESSION		
048	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on SB 38.
049	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 38 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Ferrioli
	Vice- Chair Kintigh	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
055	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on SB 38.
<u>OREGON</u> COMMISSION FC	DR	

Jennifer Webber	Introduces herself as Executive Director of Oregon Commission for Women. Begins describing Commission <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> .
	Discusses average age of women in Oregon.
Webber	* fertility rates
	* ethnic distributions
Webber	Discusses marriage statistics.
Webber	Discusses education levels of women.
Webber	Cites 1992 Federal Study relating to young women's educational levels. Discusses findings.
	Discusses labor force statistics regarding women.
Webber	* wages
	* part time work
	* temporary work
Webber	Discusses ethnic aspects of labor statistics.
Webber	Discusses statistics relating to economic prosperity of women.
	Cites 1990 Census in regard to women's economic status.
Webber	* single mothers
	* increased poverty levels
Webber	Discusses ethnic statistics relating to poverty.
	Discusses health and death related causes of women.
Webber	* infant mortality
	* low income jobs
	* nonno du otivo insuos
	* reproductive issues
Webber	Discusses housing costs and homelessness.
	* domestic violence
	Discusses caregiving
Webber	* availability
	* costs
	Webber

		EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Ferrioli
130		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Qutub	recommendation. VOTE: 3-0
128	Sen.	MOTION: Moves SB 100 to the floor with a DO PASS
127	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on SB 100.
<u>SB 100 WORK</u> SESSION		
126	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on SB 100.
108	Mangis	Explains reasons for not having all aspects addressed in original bill.
107	Sen. Brown	Asks why particular exemption was not included in original bill
093	Mangis	Discusses fiscal aspects of SB 100.
072	Mangis	Discusses Section 1 of SB 100.
<u>HEARING</u> 048	Jon Mangis	Introduces himself as representing the Department of Veterans' Affairs. Explains and states support for SB 100 (EXHIBIT C).
<u>SB 100 PUBLIC</u>		
044	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens public hearing on SB 100
030	Webber	States concern of confidentiality of women's location.
025	Sen. Qutub	Asks if abuser could be forced to leave home when accused.
022	Webber	Cites national study on domestic abuse and relates it to rates of homeless women.
012	Webber	Discusses domestic violence situations and the need for confidential locations for battered women.
008	Sen. Qutub	Comments on domestic violence.
TAPE 9, A		
416	Webber	Concludes testimony
399	Webber	Summarizes testimony.
		<ul><li>* health care benefits</li><li>* rural, urban areas</li></ul>
382	Webber	* relation to educational levels
		Discusses teen pregnancy.

132	Vice- Chair	The motion CARRIES.
	Kintigh	SEN. KINTIGH will lead discussion on the floor.
SB 103 PUBLIC HEARING		
133	U	Closes public hearing on SB 100.
135	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on SB 103.
137	Jon Mangis	Introduces himself as representing the Department of Veterans' Affairs. Explains and provides support for SB 103 (EXHIBIT E).
138	Mangis	Submits (EXHIBIT F) for the record.
140	Mangis	Discusses and states support for -1 amendments (EXHIBIT D).
159	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on SB 103.
<u>SB 103 WORK</u> SESSION		
160	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on SB 103.
161	Vice- Chair Kintigh	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 103 on page 1, in line 6, after "mortgage is held by the," delete "Director of Veterans' Affairs," and on page 1, in line 6, after "mortgage is held by the," insert "State of Oregon".
164	Vice- Chair Kintigh	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
166	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 103 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
169		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Ferrioli
	Vice- Chair Kintigh	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
	Vice-Chair	Closes work session on SB 103.

HEARING		
180	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens public hearing on SB 104.
175	Jon Mangis	Introduces himself as representing the Department of Veterans' Affairs. Introduces Frank Wallis as the Deputy Director of the Department of Veterans' Affairs. Explains and provides support for SB 104 (EXHIBIT G).
203	Frank Wallis	Further explains SB 104.
233		Closes public hearing on SB 104.
<u>SB 104 WORK</u> SESSION		
235	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on SB 104.
236	Sen. Qutub	MOTION: Moves SB 104 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
239		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Ferrioli
	Vice- Chair Kintigh	The motion CARRIES. SEN. QUTUB will lead discussion on the floor.
247	Vice-Chair Kintigh	Adjourns meeting at 4:00 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Assistant Administrator

# **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

-

- A SB 38 written testimony, Paul Tiffany, 1p.
- **B** Oregon Commission for Women, Jennifer Webber, 10pp.
- C SB 100 written testimony, Jon Mangis, 2pp.
- D SB 103 amendments, staff, 1p.
- E SB 103 written testimony, Jon Mangis, 3pp.
- F SB 103 written testimony, Richard Lucht, 1p.
- G SB 104 written testimony, Jon Mangis 2pp.